From: NSIP Applications <NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2021 14:42

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: NSIP — Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 - HSE response

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your letter of the 2 December 2021 regarding the proposed Able Marine Energy
Park Material Change 2 consultation. HSE has no change to our previous advice, see attached.

Kind Regards Laura
NSIP Consultation Team

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2021 12:15
To: NSIP Applications <NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk>

Subject: HPE CM: TR030006 — Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2

Application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a
Material Change to the Able Marine Energy
Park Development Consent Order 2014

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and the
Infrastructure Planning (Changes to, and
Revocation of, Development Consent
Orders)

Regulations 2011 — Regulation 29 and 30 (3)

Notification of Procedural Decision, and
amendment to Examination Timetable



Unique Reference: ABMC2-SP001

Please find below a link to the letter containing details on a
Procedural Decision for the above application.

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/ TR03000
6000297

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into
your browser. Alternatively, the letter has been published to the
‘documents’ tab on the project page of our website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshirea
nd-the-humber/able-marine-energy-park-material-change-2/?
ipcsection=docs

Yours faithfully
Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: AbleMarineEnergyPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the
use of electronic communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes
by the GSI service provider.
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From: NSIP Applications

To:

Cc: NSIP Applications

Subject: RE: HPE CM: Able UK AMEP MATERIAL CHANGE CONSULTATION To; HSE Resident / Business Owner
Date: 21 April 2021 14:26:22

Good Afternoon Jamie,

Thanks for your email. The advice we previously sent (10/02/2021) is still valid and no update to it is
required.

Kind regards, Laura
NSIP Consultation Team
Health and Safety Executive

From: Jamie Hoy-@ableuk.com>

Sent: 16 April 2021 15:20

To: NSIP Applications <NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk>

Subject: HPE CM: Able UK AMEP MATERIAL CHANGE CONSULTATION To; HSE Resident / Business
Owner

FAO:
Resident / Business Owner

We are contacting you to let you know that ABLE Humber Ports Limited is currently carrying out a
pre-application consultation on a material change to the AMEP Development Consent Order. Details
of the proposed changes can be found by following the link below and clicking on the Tab
‘DOCUMENTS’;

We have separately sent you, by post, a letter explaining the consultation process and a USB stick
containing all the consultation information on the weblink. We issued the letter to the following
address;

Redgrave Court,
Merton Rd,
Bootle

L20 7HS

The application is summarised in the Non-Technical Summary Report (NTS) which you can access via
the above link. Details of how to respond to the consultation are also contained in the NTS.

Kind regards

JAMIE HOY
Environmental Manager

Able

== www.ableuk.com=

Able UK Ltd
Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Haverton Hill Road, Billingham, Teesside TS23 1PX
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email message is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you should
not read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this email. Please also telephone or fax us immediately and delete
the message from your system. Email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment, and we do not
accept liability for any such corruption, interception or amendment or the consequences thereof.
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